Eric J. Holcomb

STATE OF INDIANA Governor

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET Cristopher R. Johnston
215 State House Director
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2796
317-232-5610

January 10, 2023

Elizabeth C. Green

General Counsel | Ethics Officer

Indiana Department of Workforce Development
10 N. Senate Ave. SE 302

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Dear Ms. Green,

On January 13, 2021, OMB received your submission seeking a determination whether the
Indiana Department of Workforce Development’s request to add 646 IAC 5-9-3.1, 646
IAC 5-9-3.2, and 646 TAC 5-9-5(¢) (OMB #2021-003) falls within an exception of
Executive Order 13-03.

Based on DWD’s submission, the request qualifies for an exception under paragraph 6(a) of
Executive Order 13-03. DWD may proceed with the rule proposed in its submission.

Sincerely,

Justin L. McAdam
Deputy Director & Chief Legal Counsel



